HSC 2020 Mental Health Substance Abuse Community Health Committee



StigmaThursday October 6th, 2016
MINUTES

DATE:	Thursday October 6 th , 2016 8:05am-9am	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372
PRESIDING:	Mary Paluchniak, Ann Bachrach and Libby Holte		
PRESENT:	Libby Holte, Jenny Vorpagel, Mary Paluchniak, Rhonda Gebert, Ann Bachrach, Pamela Krieger, Michele Wangemann, Trisha Erpelding, Miva Yang		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:			
GUESTS:			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel		
NEXT MEETING:	Thursday December 1 st , 2016 8:05am-9am, Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Brief Introductions	
Follow Up Items	Follow Up Regarding: MHA Updates: HOP Trainings-Planning on them when Kate comes back, including train the trainer. Kate will be training Tricia General Stigma training-Kate doing one today at LCHC Health Care specific trainings Resource Guide-In final printing stages. Need help from this group with distribution list. 3-4 times bigger than past guides. Tricia will ask Jess if there is a cost for copies. Will be done in the next week or two. Hope Report-Kate currently working on—stats about suicide, response, prevention. Chamber's "Someplace Better"—Ideas to partner more with the Chamber. Workforce event last week was well attended. Manufacturers are struggling on how to acknowledge mental health issues at their businesses. Trauma-Informed Care-Internal focus to make HHS a trauma informed department. Big picture is making Sheboygan County a trauma informed community. In Your Own Voice Production— https://www.nami.org/Find-Support/NAMI-Programs/NAMI-In-Our-Own-Voice . Update from Kristine who shared this information with UW theater director, Tom Campbell. Kristine couldn't make it. Production to be scheduled in the Spring, sponsored by MHA. Trish to keep group up to date on what we can do to help. ICU Training for Employees— http://www.workplacementalhealth.org/Spotlights/ICU.aspx —

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
	Having success with one business.
Ideas to Pursue	PDF Copy of LaCrosse Survey 2-18 Libby contacted PHN in La Crosse—also working on MHSA Stigma (Joe Larson). LAX recognized their employers were looking for opportunities to get MH resources. They sent out a survey to businesses. They started with one company. We could do the same thing to see if they need stigma training or other resources. ICU training is a good resource too. Campaign to change direction—identifies 5 signs of suffering and how we can assist. 8 Dimensions of Wellness—good resource for businesses. Pamela and Mary to set up meeting with the Chamber. Would the Chamber be willing to send out another survey to businesses for education? Group willing to look at LAX survey and edit it for Sheboygan County, who we want to send it to first: Ann, Mary, Tricia. MHA can work on the toolkit. Before next meeting: Pamela, Mary, Trish to look at survey questions. Trish will also look at list of resources with Pamela.
 OTHER / Don't forget: Education/Prevention Access to Service Coordination/Continuity of Care Health Literacy 	Mental Health AODA Resource Fair workgroup
Roundtable	November 3 rd is Trauma Informed Care training. Group decided to cancel November meeting because of TIC training and that also gives the small groups more time to meet. Next meeting will be Thursday, December 1 st at 8:05am. Drug Take Back Day 10/22/16—All volunteer slots are filled! ATODA supervisor for SASD wants to partner with us. He is spreading the take back day flyer and also the permanent take back sites.